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ADDENDUM #05 
AUGUST 16, 2023 

 
RFI #1:  

Question: Scope of work section 9 Construction Phase-Observation (Add alternate#1) Page 19 of 
RFP.  Will the Airport provide a trailer or office space? Will the A/E consultant have to provide 
temporary office space? Telephone, fax. Email services etc. 

Will the consultant pay for the testing firm/s? Can the Airport list the firms required ie: Concrete? 
Steel? Others? If the AE is paying for this service? 

Response:  

At this time, the Syracuse Regional Airport Authority does not plan to provide a trailer or office 
space. The consultant will be responsible for providing their own office space.  

Add Alt 1 should include Construction Inspection services cost proposed by the consultant. At 
this time, we do not have a list of the testing required. Consultant is expected to complete the 
due diligence process on project requirements.  

 

RFI #2:  

Page 20 of RFP. Is this part of Base scope of work or part of Add alternate #1, It would seem as part 
of base scope of services. Please clarify. 

Response:  

All items listed on Page 20 are a part of Add Alternate #1. 
 
RFI #3: 
Clarification. Page 2 General Information.1,2 “Intent and purpose of this RFP…100% design and 
construction phase services.  The A/E firm is not performing actual construction work or acting as 
Construction manager? Please clarify. 

Response:  

The successful proposer will act as the Construction Inspector, if Add Alt 1 is awarded. No 
construction services will be performed as a part of this design RFP. 


